&

2o T 1/14 Red Bluff Street, Black Rock VIC 3193
o PN 4 lg Sense Telephone +61 3 9502 1144 Facsimile +61 3 9502 1144
® o & LOW ENERGY DESIGN LIGHTING info@lightsense.com.au
® o

&

6" March 2014

Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer
500 Collins Street
Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Dear David,

We wish to submit our Apollo RL2R 60, 90 and 120 watt street lights for inclusion on the NEM
load table.

Supporting information includes:

NATA test report for the RL2R series.

Supporting letter from Endeavour Energy.

The load value’s for the units are 123.1, 97.5 and 65.6 watts.

The external marking complies with AS/NZ 1158.6:2010

The RL2 R street light items 3, 2, and 1, on the TUV Rheinland test report No. 19401428.001

I thank you for your help and hope this will meet your requirements for inclusion on the load table.
Sincerely

Ross Taylor

Lightsense Australia Pty Ltd ABN 89 127 974 501
Registered Office:

C/- Level 7, 1 William Street, PERTH WA 6001
PO Box 2570, PERTH WA 6001



